Legistar # 210055

DISTRICT-All

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Nichaus, Village Manager
DATE: January 27, 2021 Date: February 4, 2021 (B of T)

TITLE: FY 2020 Driveway Apron, Curb and Sidewalk Restoration Program
Final Balancing Change Order #2

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works /)27
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This Final Balancing Change Order #2 is based on measured quantities upon completion of all work under
this contract with Globe Construction. This Change Order will increase the contract amount by $5,556.64.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$5,556.64 INCREASE

TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT: $370,614.01
PW PROJ: RM 46, 49

PO: 2020-00001523

Account No.: 410.710.725.75420

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X / : Date 0
Village Manager X Fr e COAF TN e Date 2/ ;// 2]
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




